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NO SUMMONS ISSUED 
Gary Tsirelman (GT 3489) 
Stefan M. Belinfanti (SB 9027) 
GARY TSIRELMAN, PC 
65 Jay Street 
3rd Floor 
Brooklyn, NY 11201 

Counsel for Plaintijft 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

Sky Medical Supply Inc. 
Plaintiff 

- against -

SCS Support Claims Services, Inc. 
Vendor Defendant 

And 

Tatiana Sharahy, MD, Mitchell Ehrlich, MD, Joseph C. 
Cole, MD, Julio Westerband, MD, George A. Gainor, 
MD, William A. Ross, MD, William Rosner, MD, 
Warren Cohen, MD, Mark Wilner, MD, Renat R. 
Sukhov, MD, William S. Kritzberg, MD, Robert A. 
Sohn, DC, Stanley Ross, MD, Mitchell L. Weisman, 
MD, Mark Weber, MD, Gary J. Florio, MD, Michael 
Leibowitz, MD, Mark Weber, MD, Vinay Das, MD, 
Antonio Martins, MD, Damion A. Martins, MD, M.S., 
Nathan Zemel, MD, Dante Brittis, MD, Mitchell 
Horowitz, MD, Ali Mohsin, MD, Roy Brown, MD, Yak 
Aranbayev, MD, Charles Bagley, MD, Eka Bass, MS, 
Elena Belkin, MD, Joseph Bittar, MD, Thomas Blando, 
MD, Lilian Bobelian, MD, Lawrence Chiaromonte, MD, 
Daniel Chikvashvili, MD, Timothy Chung, MD, Mari 
Dejesus, MD, Charlett Demarco, MD, Irving Etkind, 
MD, George Etzl, MD, Christopher Ferrante, DC, Brian 
Freindlich, DC, Oleg Fuzolav, MD, Lisa George, MD, 
Jonathan Glassman, MD, Mat Gottlieb, MD, James 
Graziano, MD, Olga Gusakov, MD, Robert Hyman, MD, 
Demit Karakizis, Berry Katzman, MD, Wayne Kerness, 
MD John Kim, MD Anna Krol, MD, Leonard 
Landesberg, MD, Pamela Levine, MD, Larisa N. 
Mikver, MD, Denis Mann, MD, Yin Faith Mao, MD, Al 
Maurovsky, MD, Iqbal Merchant, MD, Robert Michaels, 
MD, Andrew Miller, MD, Benjamin Nachamie, MD, 
Lisa Nason, MD, Robert Michaels, MD, Alan Ng, MD, 
Yakov Perper, MD, Anatoly Risman, MD, Walter 
Ploski, MD 

Doctor Defendants 

Plaintiff Demands a Trial 
By Jury 
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And 

Patient Focus Medical Examinations, PC 
d/b/a All Borough Medical, PC 

Nationwide Management Inc. 
BAB Management Inc. 
ABC Management Company 
DEF Management Company 

Shell Company Defendant 

True Owner Corporate Defendants 

Benjamin Osiashvili aka Benjamin Osi 
Mikael Oshiashvili 
Svetlana Osiashvili 
Aleksey Vayner a.k.a Alex Vayner 
Nelly Vayner 

True Owner Layperson Defendants 

Linda Ackerman 
Evgeniya Vakhidova 
Patricia Holland 
Notary A 
NotaryB 
Notary C 
NotaryD 

Other Defendants 
--------X 

I. COMPLAINT 

By this pleading, Plaintiff, by and through its counsel Gary Tsirelman, PC, brings 

claims against Defendants, seeking monetary damages for the following: (I) violations 

of the Federal Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations (RICO) Act, 18 U.S.C. 

§1962(c); (2) violations of the Federal Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt 

Organizations (RICO) Act, 18 U.S.C. §1962 (d); (3) violations ofN.Y. Education Law 

6507 and 6530; (3) unfair and deceptive business acts and practices under N.Y. Gen. Bus. 

Law §349; (4) violations of N.Y. Business Corporation Law §1507 and 1508; (5) 

violations of state and federal statutes regarding forgery, kickbacks and bribery; (6) 

violations of Article 210 of the Penal Code; (7) violations of Chapter 4 73 of the Laws of 

2000; (8) common law fraud; and (9) aiding and abetting fraud; and (10) state and federal 

laws governing plagiarism and perjury. 
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